MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
SEPTEMBER 28, 2011
6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members ZipprighPont, Horgan, Lee and Murphy.

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Sickels, Municipale@it Borghi, Attorney O’Hern, Chief
Financial Officer Lapp and Engineer Marks.

ABSENT: Councilwoman Lewis and Engineer Ballard.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231
(Open Public Meetings Act), notice of this meetirag been provided by notifying the Asbury Park
Press, the Two River Times and the Star Ledgebbgrplacing a notice on the bulletin board and djlin
same with the Borough Clerk on March 1, 2011.

WORKSHOP

Date/Time of Council Meeting

Mayor Menna explained that there was a resolutiotoaight’s agenda that would change the start time
of the October 26 meeting to 5 pm to enable CowMeinbers to attend a retirement celebration for
retiring Judge Waldman. He also noted that thenCibivleeting currently scheduled for Wednesday,
November 23 would be changed to Tuesday, Novenbedug to the fact that the 2%vas the day before
Thanksgiving. He said the November®@eeting would also begin at 5 pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - August 24, 2011

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve tieutes, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the minutes degkared approved.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 14, 2011

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve tiutes, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: DuPont, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Zipprich, Horgan, Lee

There being two ayes, three abstentions and nq tleysninutes were declared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Murphy reported that the Fire Departnieat acquired a piece of steel from the World
Trade Center site and the individual companiesdugded on a design of how they would like it
displayed at Borough Hall next to the existing &alFirefighter Memorial. He said they would be

submitting the design for Council review. He sthidy would erect and pay for the memorial themselve
and he was asking for Council support of the design



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 2 of 7

Mayor Menna said he had seen the design and thtlugyhhad done a terrific job. He added thatpag |
as it was acceptable to the Fire Department Exez@ouncil, he would have no problem with it.

Councilman Murphy also noted that noted that thexee several fire companies in town, three of which
were owned by the Company and three which were dwgehe Borough being Liberty Hose,
Independent Engine and Relief Engine. He saicetivese investment properties that were owned by the
Borough just like many other buildings includingrBogh Hall. He noted that several of the buildings
were in need of repair. He pointed out that Rdfiefine Company’s building had been repaired ais par
of an agreement with KidsBridge and Independenirinigad had some work done last year on a
shoestring budget. He said while Public Worksalgteat job maintaining the buildings, both
Independent Engine and Liberty Hose were in needadfrepairs. He added that Liberty seemed t@hav
the most damage, especially after a recent stétenasked the Council to support bonding to have tha
roof replaced. He said the roof had been lealon@fwhile and the firemen had done their besttolp

it. He noted other repairs that needed to be natlee building including sealing the roof and ailing

a new garage door. He said they were currentlyngetstimates on the work. He asked the Couacil t
consider bonding to get the roof repaired as ssgoasible noting that repairs need to be made tihem
roof down to avoid water damage. He commendeddheteers for taking care of their building but
stressed the importance for the Borough to mairitsiown property. He suggested they would get a
better price by doing both roofs at once.

Mayor Menna said it was not unusual and was somgthiat happened in old buildings. He asked Fire
Commissioner Murphy to forward the scope of workh® Administrator and they could sit down with
the Finance Chairman to determine how to proceed.

Councilman DuPont noted that Borough Hall was aisteed of roof repair and asked the CFO to
determine the cost of that repair and suggestedrbaepairs could be done with emergency funding.

He said they would discuss the matter at the nieeriee Committee meeting and would hopefully have a
bond recommendation for the next meeting.

Councilman Zipprich said the Public Works Committeel identified the need to make roof repairs on
Borough Hall.

Councilwoman Lee had no report.

Councilwoman Horgan reported that the Red Bankénwmental Commission had been chosen by the
New Jersey Association of Environmental Commissionsin EPA grant to reduce vehicle emissions.
She said the group will be creating a core teamesgmtative of residents, businesses, schools and
government to put together ideas and ways to redonissions. She said Laura Bagwell, Chair of the
Red Bank Environmental Commission would be theadrfor anyone interested. She said the kick off
meeting would be announced.

Councilman Zipprich thanked the Red Bank Elks Fairt participation with the commemoration of the
10" Anniversary of 9/11. He said Mayor Menna and ferfayor McKenna had spoken eloquently
about loss experienced that day. Councilman Zeppsaid the day will never be forgotten largely
because of the American spirit and our tight koihenunity. He said, on behalf of Councilwoman
Lewis, he wanted to express appreciation of Reore&lirector Crystian who coordinated the
Remembrance Ceremony with the Elks. He also regdhat the Shade Tree Committee was finishing
up the use of its BSF grant and reviewed the higiehind two grants totaling $10,000. He saidasw
being used to manage tree removals and plantirgsaitl the work should be finished up by the end of
the week. He said he also wanted to thank Pubbdig/Director Watson and the entire DPW crew for
their efforts in tending to the shade tree canopr the past year. He added that they have begn ve
helpful in managing the forestry program along with knowledgeable members of the Shade Tree
Committee. He noted that Red Bank had been a ShrageUSA town for the last five years which was
quite an achievement which went toward the Coaé€initiative. He said Chair Quiroz and the
members of the Committee had done a lot of leg wmdnable the Public Works crew to get the trees
removed before the hurricane. He said DPW had tesnbusy after the hurricane and that the
Department had the new garbage trucks in senkiesaid they were a larger capacity and would requi
fewer trips to the landfill and could cover a largertion of town. He said staff members had regabr
that they liked the new vehicle and residents littedlfact that they don’t leak since they haveaesk
bed. He also noted that the Shrewsbury AvenueRaatbr Place water main project was underway and
said the contractor had been cooperative in doimidgwn later hours to avoid traffic congestion. $#d
the new main would increase service to residentsdrarea and will be a welcome improvement in our
aging infrastructure.

Councilman DuPont noted there was a resolutiorheragjenda to confirm that Red Bank had complied
with the Best Practices worksheet which allowedBbeough to demonstrate that it was up on all ef th
new regulations and operating in a very efficiand &scally responsible manner. He said he watded
thank CFO Lapp for getting the Borough into commidia along with Former CFO Mason who he said he
been very helpful in helping her get up to speldd.also noted that he had asked for an inquirya fe
months ago to see if the Borough could save mogeaydrging courts with neighboring towns. He said
he thought the other towns could save a lot of mdayecoming to Red Bank. He said it was his



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 3 of 7

understanding that the Mayor had issued that aigdlend asked him to reiterate his thoughts and
projected savings.

Mayor Menna said it was not a challenge but antatiein that could better serve all of their comnstitts.

He said it was no secret that he had often beligvetkrging just about anything. He said he haited
the Mayors of Shrewsbury, Little Silver, Fair Haaamd Rumson to consider saving money for all of the
towns by joining forces and having one judge, omesgcutor, one public defender and one court
administrator. He said he had been skepticalaifgbal in the past but had been privileged to wetk
two other attorneys in three other towns in ther@pthat had successfully abolished their courtsfas
January 1. He said it really made no difference&lwtown the court was located in and said thaisit@c
would be made by the Administrative Office of theu@ts. He said it was something to consider and
noted there would have to be a study which coulddre in thirty days.

Councilman DuPont said he first broached the stilbfst year and noted it had been done in Sussex
County where they saved $200,000 or $300,000.sdtitkit was great to see the Mayor taking the
leadership role on the matter and said he thoaglouild save substantial money for Red Bank.

Mayor Menna said he thought it could be called Rixers Municipal Court with no town taking a
precedent or identity. He said they had to shanking that there were no Great Walls of Chinanlasn
the respective towns and the only way to cut tkéotaden was to start eliminating the layers of
government were leeches on the public treasury.

Councilman DuPont said he thought it was a wondiet@a, in light of the fact that the economy wak s
struggling, that they could pass any savings dmgeople of Red Bank. He again thanked Mayor
Menna for taking the lead.

Councilman DuPont also asked the Council to regiesBorough of Public Utilities to hold a public
hearing in Red Bank to find out why there were smynpower issues in the Borough during the
hurricane. He said he knew they held a heariridanalapan a couple of days ago and he said he
recognized that they may not want to come jusRied Bank but noted that he thought Red Bank was a
jewel and an outspoken town that required accoilityabHe asked if it would be possible to auttzeri

the Borough Administrator to write a letter reqirggthat hearing so the residents could ask whyesoin
them were without electricity for so many days.

The Council discussed how the power outages atfadifeerent parts of the Borough and it was noted
that some neighborhoods were without power for selays.

Mayor Menna said he had heard that the Board ofidPulilities had requested that any meetings reot b
treated as a post mortem. He said he thoughtsiheyldn’t look back but rather look forward to pbks
problems with the coming winter months. He sugggsitey sit down with the utilities and ask about
contingency plans in the event of future emergencie

Councilman DuPont said he would like the Boroughreiquest that meeting.
COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

By Consent Agenda:

* Request from the residents of John Street to el annual block party on October 1, 2011,
with a rain date of October 2, 2011, from 11 arfht@m and to close the street for its’ entire
length, approved by the Special Events Committee.

* Request from The Presbyterian Home at Red Bankjdrextend permitted work hours for
construction to 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 p.m.

* Request from the VNA of Central Jersey to hangrambaon Shrewsbury Avenue from June 1,
2012 to June 24, 2012 to celebrate theirA0niversary.

» Request from the residents of Fisher Place to adibck party on October 2, 2011 from 2 p.m.
to 7 p.m., approved by the Fire Marshal's Office.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #wiests, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requests demlared approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA AND ORD INANCES ON THE
AGENDA ON FIRST READING



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 4 of 7

Mayor Menna opened the public comment portion efrtieeting and asked if anyone would like to
speak.

Mandy Hannigan—66 Oakland Street—questioned Ord@a#2011-16. She said when she looked at
the copy posted it had one number crossed outottier number added and asked which was the
correct number.

Mayor Menna explained that the Council would bditajthe ordinance to review why the number had
been changed.

Councilman Murphy agreed that the ordinance wasgytu be tabled. He said what was presented was
not what he had understood it was going to be anaiduld rather the Council had time to look atitia
understand it. He said he would be talking toGhéef of Police about the reason for the change.

Ms. Hannigan said she and some other residentsgmen with the Police Department about the matter.

Councilman Murphy again said he would speak witepaesentative of the Police Department to clarify
the matter before the next meeting.

Councilman Zipprich asked Ms. Hannigan if thereeva@ny comments she wanted to make about the
ordinance. She said she just wanted to statef thet distance was going to be 400 feet that itildo
greatly impact four houses on her side of the stiéch would force them to the other side of threet
where parking was already an issue.

Councilman Murphy clarified that the intent had thé@ make a drop off area in front of the schodl bu

the proposed ordinance would eliminate parking fresschool which would impact homes on that side
of the street and noted that many of those homewtbave driveways. Ms. Hannigan agreed and noted
that those that do have driveways are either vellor shared.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to close theljputomment portion of the meeting, seconded by
Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakced approved.

ORDINANCES - First Reading

2011-16 Mayor Menna read “ORDINANCE AMENDING AND $BLEMENTING CHAPTER
VII, “TRAFFIC” SECTION 7-3.4 “PARKING PROHIBITED DWRING CERTAIN
HOURS ON CERTAIN STREETS” SCHEDULE Il OAKLAND STREE’

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to table thar@dce on first reading, seconded by Councilman
Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the ordinancsedeelared tabled on first reading.
ORDINANCES - Public Hearing & Final Adoption
RESOLUTIONS

By Consent Agenda:
11-194 A Resolution Authorizing Renewal of PlenRtail Consumption Licenses 2011-2012.

11-195 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order Nardl Final Related to the Contract with A.
Montone Construction for the 2007/2008 Road Progre®pring Street (Between
Harding and Little Silver Municipal Boundary).

11-196 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order N&déated to the Contract with A. Montone
Construction for the 2007/2008 Road Program — Wallatreet, Linden Place, Mount



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 5 of 7

Street, Morford Place, Waverly Place, East Catle8tieet, Oldfield Place, Berry
Street, Throckmorton Avenue and Fisher Place.

11-197 A Resolution Releasing Maintenance GuaraPtsted by Riverview Medical Center,
48 East Front Street, Block 27, Lots 5.01, 1.01233

11-198 A Resolution Designating the Human Resouvtasager as the Certifying Agent and
the Borough Treasurer as the Supervisor of thaf@ag Officer in Connection with the
Public Retirement System.

11-199 A Resolution Appointing Colleen Lapp as F@mmmissioner and Eva Biviano as
Alternate Fund Commissioner to Central Jersey Hdaiurance Fund.

11-200 A Resolution Appointing Colleen Lapp as F@mmnmissioner and Gary Watson as
Alternate Fund Commissioner to Monmouth County timisurance Fund.

11-201 A Resolution Confirming Submission of thesBRractices Checklist Inventory to the
Director of the Division of Local Government Semescon Behalf of the Borough of Red
Bank.

11-202 An Enabling Resolution to the DepartmeriEfironmental Protection Green Acres for
Count Basie Park

11-203 A Resolution Authorizing the Borough Admtragor to Execute a Treatment Works
Application to be submitted to the New Jersey Dipant of Environmental Protection
in Relation to the West Side Lofts Sanitary Sewarnit Application.

11-204 A Resolution Amending Time and Place of BigloCouncil Meetings for 2011.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solutions, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resoluti@re declared approved.
PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Menna read a proclamation proclaiming Octdb#rough 15, 2011 as Fire Prevention Week in
the Borough of Red Bank.

Mayor Menna asked everyone to pause and remendident Phyllis Rudrow who had recently passed
away as the result of injuries sustained in a fire.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

11-205 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENTF@®ILLS AMOUNTING TO
$3,971,955.64.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

Councilman DuPont reported that Red Bank resideane until October 31, 2011 to register for FEMA
benefits and noted that the State of New Jerseingotcess of $100,000,000. He gave contact
information for those who wished to apply.

Councilman Zipprich reported that he had receivepti@ne call from a 16 year old student from Arizona
who had dropped out of school because of bullyidg.also noted that September and October of last
year had seen a dramatic increase in the numtieenfsuicides in the LGBT community. He also noted
that he had worked on suicide prevention for a gomtion of the year. He said he wanted to remind



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 6 of 7

everyone that the anti-bullying laws would be reigéd at the Red Bank Schools the first week in
October. He said he had offered both Dr. MorarthRincipal Pennotti to participate in the program
should he be needed. He noted that Septemberd®22duked the anniversary of Tyler Clemente’s tragic
death and thanked the educators for putting inepllae Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying pofioy
the current school year to ensure that every studas safe and to help safe lives.

AUDIENCE

Nancy Adams, Director of Red Bank RiverCenter -E4@lish Plaza — said she wanted to remind
everyone that the Oysterfest had been rescheduedd following Sunday in the White Street parking
lot. She said it would benefit the Cancer Institof New Jersey, the Jane H. Booker Cancer Center a
Riverview Medical Center and RiverCenter. She alsied that the following week marked the
beginning of the Dine Downtown program which was/realled Dine and Shop Red Bank. She said a
number of the businesses had committed to stayieg (ate.

Lesley Pace — 16 Alston Court — said she had stdxut letter to the Mayor and Council to request
permission to remove the sidewalk in front of hemle and not replace it. She said she would repkece
curb. She noted that the sidewalk in from of hmurde did not lead anywhere but to her drivewaye Sh
also noted that there was no corresponding sideathss the street and she was proposing to end the
sidewalk at the same location as where it endemsache street. She offered to put in steppingesto
She said she thought it would be an improvementsaitino one uses the sidewalk.

Mayor Menna said he understood but said they wbale to look at whether or not there would be an
objection under the Americans with Disabilities A8DA) regulations. He said the Administrator woul
take a look at it and then the Council would coesitie request. Mayor Menna explained what the
Americans with Disabilities Act entailed. He alsated that there were also watchdog groups that may
take action against the Borough so they wantedvestigate the regulations before making a decision
He asked Attorney O’Hern if he agreed. He saiddreed wholeheartedly.

Ms. Pace also noted that she had spoken with Gatgd who had said, from a Public Works point of
view, that it should not be a problem.

Mayor Menna said he just wanted to make sure tha teas permitted to approve such a request.
Ms. Pace asked if she should contact someonesheifvould be contacted.
Mayor Menna said Administrator Sickels would bédach with her.

Councilman Zipprich noted that he had spoken with Rlhce and had reached out to the Engineer who
was not in attendance. He said he would passeoddbumentation and follow up with the Engineer.

Carl Colmorgen —67 Oakland Street — said he hamhdl®d to bring a matter to the Council’s attention
previously but had been unable to due to meetihgdides. He noted that the story had run on
redbankgreen.com and wanted to officially preseathatter to the Mayor and Council. He noted
several locations in town that had been named piftaninent citizens and noted that there was an
individual that brought honor and dignity to therBagh of Red Bank which was the first and only
female Mayor of the town Katherine White. He lsseveral other accomplishments of Mayor White
including the fact that she served as US Ambasdadoenmark. He noted that nothing in town bone he
name. He conceded that Elkridge Condominiums vaased after her family home and Ambassador
Drive referred to her also but felt that the Borostpould step forward and recognize her with somgth
in her name.

Mayor Menna noted that the story on redbankgreemwas very humorous and said he had been
privileged to know Ambassador White whom he said & extraordinary amount of class and elegance.
He spoke of her legacy and her accomplishmentsndtirl she had paved the way for other minority
members both females and African Americans. Helsaiwas committed to finding the appropriate
designation and said they would not sit on it. @douncil members spoke of their memories of the
woman and the family estate.

Freddie Boynton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue. Council@igprich asked if he moved. Mr.Boynton said
he had not and confirmed that he also had a prppeftinton Falls. Mr. Boynton said he was appeg@ri
because on the 12f September he had received a ticket in downtBed Bank when he was moving
something for someone. He noted that the drivavealybeen full of cars. He said he had taken adree
to the basement and when he came back there wa®tdn his vehicle. He said he felt the Officer
could have shown him courtesy and respect. Helgaatimitted he was wrong because he was parked
on the wrong side of the road. He said he wastgoske walked downtown and tried to find her. He
said he then came to Borough Hall and went to ttheiAistrator’s office where his secretary had told
him he needed to speak to Public Works Directorséfat

He said he called Mr. Watson’s Office from his gaibne to make sure he was in and said he wasput o
hold. He said he remained on hold while he walkest to the Public Works facility where he



Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 7 of 7

complained and was told there was a problem wilptiones. He said the Parking Officer was catied i
and he complained about her demeanor. He saikttteday he had gone downtown and taken pictures
of other cars parked illegally and went back lated found no tickets. He said he heard complé&iate
others who were not happy with their treatmenthgyRarking Officer.

He said he also wanted to discuss a recent mestihgd held and submitted a list of some things tha
were discussed and needed to be addressed.

Judy George — 4 West Front Street — said tenarftsriproperty had been complaining because these wa
trash in front of the property all of the time whishe attributed to clients from a neighboring bess.

She asked the Council for a garbage can near ¢taéido and noted there was not one between Riversid
Gardens Park and Riverview Hospital. She said tlaeymeasured to make sure it would be ADA
compliant. Mayor Menna said he thought it was dbing they could address.

Councilman Murphy asked Ms. George for her homeaesddwhich she gave as 116 Lexington Avenue,
Fair Haven. He also explained that they had agtuvainoved a garbage can from that area and noted
there had been a problem with commercial tenasfmding of their garbage in the public garbage cans
and even leaving bags next to the can once it whsHe agreed that there should be one in tha afe
her property.

Gary Carpenter — Middletown — said he owned propatrb5 North Bridge Avenue, Red Bank, on the
corner of Brower Place. He said he wanted to follp on the earlier complaints about the Public Mgor
Department and said he had had a lot of problertisthve Department himself and considered it hastile
He spoke of specific incidents including problemghwetting the street swept.

Mr. Carpenter thanked the Borough Council for tlgiick action after he had come to a meeting to
complain about overgrown trees noting the work d@se with four days.

Councilman Zipprich told him he was welcome and $e could always reach out to him. Mr. Carpenter
asked for his email address. Councilman Zipprodth him that all of his information was on the Bogh
website.

Mr. Carpenter said he also wanted to note thaethvais no parking enforcement on Brower Street anles
someone called and relayed a specific incident @herhad problems getting someone to ticket an
illegally parked car. He also said there was agoorg parking problem in the area that he couldgat
resolved.

Mr. Carpenter said he was actually appearing othandssue which was regarding the poor condition o
the roadway and sidewalks in his area including te#acurb cuts. He noted that he was also paymg a
additional surcharge as part of the expanded Rexei&C. He said he final issue was regarding tbie fa

that there was not one crosswalk on Bridge Averateiden West Front Street and Riverside Avenue. He
said there were also no yellow curbs designatingarking areas, no lines designating parking spaces
and no parking enforcement. He noted that alhe$é things were in place on Bridge Avenue once one
crossed over Front Street heading toward the station and everywhere else in the Borough.

Mayor Menna said they would look into it.
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adjourn theeting, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakaced approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



